From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 05 December 2024 09:20

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: P/104/24/PL

Ecology response

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Jonathan Best <Jonathan.Best@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2024 09:37

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: P/104/24/PL

Land North of Sefter Road and West of main access to new development Pagham.
| have reviewed this application and have no comments or concerns.
Regards,

Jonathan Best MCIEEM
Ecology Officer, Planning Policy

T: 01903 737579
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WWW. arun.gov.uk




